Breese, Robert

TR e e S S
From: Seal, Garry
Sent: 05 January 2015 15:42
To: M&CP - Licensing; Davenport, Peter
Cc: Sambells, Rachel
Subject: Contemporary Pub Company Limited, 6 Carmelite Street, EC4Y OBX

The pollution team makes the following representations concerning the application for the
premises licence for the above premises:

The licence application Licensing Objectives, does not contain adequate information to meet the
licensing objective ‘prevention of public nuisance’ and the city of London Policy document:
Statement of licensing Policy.

Namely:

The applicant should supply sufficient information as set out in the licensing policy in relation to
paragraphs 34 and 38 for the reasons expressed at paras 39 & 40 using the City of London Code
of Good Practice for Licensed Premises

This would then cover the areas where we have concerns:

The adjacent properties contain a large proportion of residential properties, taking into account the
proposed closing times the applicant has not evidenced the proposals for quiet dispersal.

We would like to see the following conditions attached to this application:-

MC15 A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises to move
customers

from the premises and the immediate vicinity in such a way as to cause minimum disturbance
or nuisance to neighbours.

MC16 Prominent signage shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting that
customers

leave quietly.

MC17 Customers permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises e.g. to smoke,
flz‘?lllae permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

MC18 There shall be no sale of alcohol in unsealed containers for consumption off the premises.
MC19 The Licence holder shall make available a contact telephone number to nearby residents
tahnoz;j City of London Licensing Team to be used in the event of complaints arising.

Regards

Garry



Garry Seal

Environmental Health Officer

City Of London

Markets and Consumer Protection
Pollution Team

PO Box 270

Guildhall

London EC2P 2EJ

T: 020 7332 3591
M: 07860 843560
email: garry.seal@cityoflondon.gov.uk




